Minutes of the Roads, Drains, Water, Sewer & Refuse City of Sheffield Lake, Ohio October 3, 2022

The regular meeting of the Roads, Drains, Water, Sewer & Refuse Committee was held Monday, October 3, 2022. Chairman Wtulich called the meeting to order at 7:02pm.

ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS:

Present: Wtulich, Rosso, Kovach, Gee, Radeff, Erdei, Mayor Bring, Service

Director Hastings.

Attending: None.

Excused: Stark, Cizl.

*Motion by Gee/Second by Kovach to accept the minutes of the Sept. 12, 2022 meeting with any corrections noted. Yeas All.

CORRESPONDENCE:

SEWER CREDITS/UNPAID CHARGES FOR TAX DUPLICATE:

311 Parkview Dr. requesting a sewer credit of \$172.59. After a brief explanation by Service Director Hastings, credit is recommended for approval. *Motion by Kovach/Second by Gee to approve the credit. Yeas All.

PRESENTATIONS: None.

MAYOR/SERVICE DIRECTOR'S REPORT: Mayor Bring reports we are still getting complaints about the Lake Rd. project. People are saying we could have stopped that, etc. We could have and lost \$800,000 in funding. Service Director Hastings states when we signed the contract and the mayor approved everything, that project was actually delayed until next year. The pipe was forecasted to come in Nov/Dec, but obviously we wouldn't do the work then. We decided to pave it and when the pipe showed up in Sept., it was bittersweet, but we want to get it done. We have a handful of interior streets scheduled to begin Oct. 10th. Ivanhoe's project is moving well. We have one more significant water improvement as far as the replacement of some valves and tees near the project area we are in now. I continue to do internal work with our sewer cameras. With refuse, I have a resident who objects to the garbage being put on their tree lawn because it is a dead-end street. The people across the street have to bring theirs over. I reached out to the manager of Republic, and she responded but didn't answer. The limit of 4 issue has come up again as well. If people set out more than 4 items, they choose to just go on by. That is against our contract. I am almost considering it a breach of contract at this point. When we spoke with the representative, we were in favor of those who were moving and setting out

on the tree lawn, to provide a number of items to them for a special service and pay the extra money, but that never developed. We had another situation where they had missed half an entire city block and never came back. President Rosso asks we are talking about Elm St. being closed for 45 days, right? Service Director Hastings replies it is a combination of Lafayette and Elm. This is for the installation of storm sewer pipes. We already had the water infrastructure replaced in that area. I have signs coming to help people navigate. Member Erdei says last night, the train tracks were blocked for 45 minutes. Did anyone complain about that? Member Radeff replies the supreme court just ruled that you can't ticket them for staying past 10 min., so you really can't do anything about it.

OLD BUSINESS: None. **NEW BUSINESS:** None.

CITIZEN'S COMMENTARY: None.

MEETING ADJOURNED: With no further business before this committee,

*Motion by Kovach/Second by Erdei to adjourn at 7:19 PM. Yeas All.

CLERK OF COMMITTEE AFFIRMATION: This meeting of the City Committee of the City of Sheffield Lake, Ohio was held and conducted under all Rules and Regulations Governing The Sunshine Laws of the State of Ohio as they may apply. All meetings are recorded and available in Council's Offices.

CLERK OF COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN

CLERK OF COMMITTEE Brandy Randolph

I, Brandy Randolph, duly appointed Clerk of Committee certifies this is a true and exact copy of the Minutes of the Roads & Drains Committee of Oct. 3, 2022.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL Richard Rosso

William Wtulich Jr.